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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

22..J_u.r~.~_2 Q.l ~ 14:22 
i Code A i 

[CJSM] Emailing: OPERATION ROCHESTER 

OPERATION ROCHESTER.doc 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

OPERATION ROCHESTER 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 

attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 

The Chambers of David Perry QC and Simon Denison QC, 6KBW College Hill 

21 College Hill, EC4R 2RP, DX 

135185 Cheapside 

Tel No: i ................................ _C.o_.d_..e._ _A._ ................................ iwww.6kbw.com 

~ This email has been transmitted via the Criminal Justice Secure eMail service. ~ 

~ Anfonwyd y neges ebost hon drwy wasanaeth ebost Diogel Cyfiawnder Troseddol ~ 

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named 

recipient(s) only. 

If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not 

disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. 

~ CJSM scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ~ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 


